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Dear M. Zahner
The remecdial work cutined in your July 1936, “etnter is
hiershy 83 1ovec viher the retr evable bx1xce pluz has beer
removea fron the subject well, yeu snould file three copies
of Form C-103 (subseqguent re;o.L, stating exactly what work
was cone and specify  what oserforations you are prnuucing i
If after the workcver you procduction increzses and vou nead
additicnal allovable, rleas2 submit 2 copies of Fcrn C-116
(marked ”s:e:1ai”) Tor an ellowable increacse.
Very truly yours,
OIL CCHMSERVATION DIVISION

cerry Sexton
Supervisor, District
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